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Mary Cohen

Vs.

J. Sheridan McClees, trading

as 3roadway Dental Parlors.

In The

Baltimore

City Court.

*

•#

Mary Cohen, Plaintiff by Jacob L. Cardin her attorney

sues

For that prior to the happenings of the wrongs and

greivances hereinafter complained of, tne Plaintiff suffered from

toothache caused by the presence in her mouth of two buby roots,

and that the Defendant maintained and conducted in Baltimore City

State of Maryland, an office for the purpose of practicing

dentistry, holding himself and the assistants in his office as

qualified and capable in the extraction of teeth and that there-

upon and thereafter to wit, on or about tne Twenty-second day of

August, 1927, the Plaintiff presented herself at the office of the

Defendant located at lu5 South Broadway, Baltimore, Maryland, to

have tne said two baby roots extracted and submitted herself to

one of such assistants in the Defendant's office under such

circumstances as justified the Plaintiff in believing such

assistant was aiding tne Defendant in his professional work,

relying upon the Defendant as the responsible head of the office

and not upon trie individual who proceeded with the treatment, and

that the Defendant through his said assistant, while acting

within the scope of nis employment undertook, for a 'fee or reward

to extract the said two baby roots as instructed to do by the

Plaintiff but that notwithstanding the premises and against the

wishes and instructions of the Plaintiff, the Defendant through

his assistants while acting within the scope of his employment,

did not treat her with care, diligence and skill but treated and

operated upon her carelessly and unskillfully, in that the

Defendant's assistant wniU acting within the scope of his employ-



ment did extract two good teeth other than tne baby roots which he

had been instructed to extract by the Flaintiff, and it became

necessary by reason of tne Defendant having extracted the wrong

two teeth to undergo another operation to have the two baby roots

extracted. That as a result of the Defendant having extracted the

wrong teeth the Plaintiff suffered great and serious physical

pain, disturbance and distress and mental anguish.

Wherefore this suit is brought and the Plaintiff claims

Five thousand dollars (f bOOO.OO).

ttomey for Plaintiff

Mr. Clerk:

The Plaintiff elects to have this case tried before a Jury.

Attorney for FiaUPtiff.
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Baltimore City Coun.

vs.

W R I T OF SUMMONS

Cop ^~7 of Nar and Notice to plead

hin to t>e^erxeA«n defendant.

Filed.

Attorney for Plaintiff

day of _ 192



WRIT OF SUMMONS

STATE OF MARYLAND
BALTIMORE CITY, to wit.

To the Sheriff of Baltimore City, Greeting

You are commanded to summon..

C

of Baltimore City, to appear before the

city, on the second Monday of

suit of.

fim&tf? City Court, to be held at the Court House in the same

next, to answer an action at the

and have you then and there this writ.

fflitntBB the, Honorable JAMES P. GORTEB^'ChieSJMge of the Supreme Bench of Baltimore

City, the / j 2 ^ day of ^ ^

Issued the J!LJHL day of ^^ry?ac^J!Z^'""^....f;)_f<r. in the yeaifll



In the Baltimoi'e City Court.

Mary Cohen,

vs.

J. Sheridan KcClees, trading as
Broadway Dental Parlors.

Plea.

Mr. Clerk:-

Please file.

Attorney for Defendant

FJLEDNOV 2 3 1927
f



Mary Cohen, : In. the

vs.

J. Sheridan HcClees, trading as Baltimore City Court,
Broadway Dental Parlors. :

********* ******************************

TO THE HONORABLE, THE JUDGE OF SAID COURT:-

The Defendant, by Prank Driscoll, his attorney, for

a first plea to the above entitled cause, says that he did not commit the

wrongs alleged.

/)stJ
Airfcorney for Defendant.
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Mary Cohan * IU THE

Vs. * BALTIMDBB CITY GCUET

J. Sheridan LlcGlees, trading

aa Broadway Dental Parlors.

Mr. Clerk:-

Please enter my appearance for the plaintiff.



BEFORE THE JUDGE AT LARGE. No. 3.

3RD PANEL

January Term, 1929
(Beginning Monday, February 25, 1929)

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

Ay.v^- 1929Jury Sworn ^A^-.^.g.W.

.SAns For.m.n.

GEOEGE E. ZEPP, Photo Supplies, 3042 Greenmount Ave.
Self—3044 Greenmount Ave.

WM. A. LEIBOWITZ, President, 916 Chauncey Ave.
Franklin Davis Nurseries, Inc., 6909 Eeisters-

town Ed.

FRANK SCHMITT, Eetired, 13 S. Chapel St.
Coffee Eoaster.

STANLEY E. ELIASON\Bank Clerk, 728 Edgewood St.
_Md. Trus^Co., Calvert & Eedwood Sts.

WM. M. ELDEE, 1703 N. Caroline St.
E. C. Equipment Co., 1916 Maryland Ave.

EDMUND W. WINCHESTER, Manager, 3409 N. Hilton St.
Amoss & Dowsley, Inc., 218 W. Franklin St.

fit
Cushner Pants Co., 2118-20 W?

HAREY WAIDNER ALLERS, 3903 Dorchester Ed.
Ins. General Adjustment Bureau, Garrett Bldg.

"5~~CLAYTON E. NICHOLS, Shipping Clerk, 530 Brunswick St.
Myers & Hicks Co., 28-30 S. Paca St.

\

Frank W. Webb Co., 114 W. MtTKoyS:

BEENAED L. EVERING, Merchant, 2401 Jefferson St.

HAEEY J. SCHAFEE, Clerk, 3113 Dudley Ave.
Balto. Steam Packet Co., Light & Barre Sts.

FLOEENZ J. EEESE, Foreman Plumber, 3706 Hamilton Ave.

„ Clerk, 310 Eossiter Ave.

Fidelity Trust Co., Charles & Lexington Sts.

WALTEE N. VALENTINE, Lithographer, 3138 Eavenwood Ave.

~MATnOT^^.~N^S©(^-Ardrit^^ 3822 York Ed.
Self.

LAUEENCE E. YAKEL, Sec, Cambridge Apts.
Kohler Mfg. Co., 15 E. Lombard St.

, Manager, Cloverdale Apts.
Hecht Co., 115 E. Baltimore St.

\ r^ GEO. D. BRUCHEY, Foreman, 2825 Lake Ave.
Baumgarten & Co., Inc., 213 E. Fayette St.

Commonwealth Bank, Howard & Madison Sts.

\ \ RAY C. FAUGHT, Sales Engineer, Athol Gate La.
General Electric Co., 1000 Lexington Bldg.

> > T W I . A. GAYNOR, Shoe Manufr., 5712 Oakshire Rd., Mt. Wash.
« " ^ Self—101 E. Balderston St.

ARTHUR J. ERVIN, Plastering Contractor, 2901 Poplar Ter.

Mottu Lumber Co. rlington.

v J. FEANK EENLY, JR., Draftsman, 2©05 ElsinQE AT?©,-. ,
Bartlett-Hayward Co., 200 Scott St.
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BEFORE THE JUDGE AT LARGE. No. 3.

3RD PANEL

January Term, 1929
(Beginning Monday, February 25, 1929)

BALTIMORE CITY

..>^.r...>y..v.vxv.si..vj.w Foreman.

GEORGE E. ZEPP, Photo Supplies, 3042 Greenmount Ave.
Self—3044 Greenmount Ave.

, President, 916 Chauncey Ave.
Franklin Davis Nurseries, Inc., 6909 Reisters-

town Ed.

FRANK SOHMITT, Eetired, 13 S. Chapel St.
Coffee Eoaster.

STANLEY E. ELIASO^T, Bank Clerk, 728 Edgewood St.
MrUTraftt Co., Calvert & Eedwood Sts.

WM. M. ELDER, 1703 N. Caroline St.
E. C. Equipment Co., 1916 Maryland Ave.

EDMUND W. WINCHESTER, Manager, 3409 N. Hilton St.
Amoss & Dowsley, Inc., 218 W. Franklin St.

HAEEY WAIDNER ALLEES, 3903 Dorchester Ed.

\

Ins. General Adjustment Bureau, Garrett Bldg.

CLAYTON E. NICHOLS, Shipping Clerk, 530 Brunswick St.
Myers & Hicks Co., 28-30 S. Paca St.

Frank W. Webb Co., 114 W. Mt. Roya

BERNARD L. EVERING, Merchant, 2401 Jefferson St.

HARRY J. SCHAFEE, Clerk, 3113 Dudley Ave.
Balto. Steam Packet Co., Light & Barre Sts.

FLORENZ J. REESE, Foreman Plumber, 3706 Hamilton Ave.

^ H T W J i i i i M r n M r i L j " - " •"-••[, i 'i I

'Cu.7 Cluika ft LIJAI1|IDI1 Obs.

WALTEE N. VALENTINE, Lithographer, 3138 Eavenwood Ave.

^Architect & Buiide^SSgg ¥©ric Rd.
Self.

Q LAURENCE E. YAKEL, Sec, Cambridge Apts.
» Kohler Mfg. Co., 15 E. Lombard St.

or'HuiiiwLuii n unjiiii. fTfts.
Sit^l! Pn^iTi TT PulLiiiii.lll.Tt.

^ <O GEO. D. BRUCHEY, Foreman, 2825 Lake Ave.
Baumgarten & Co., Inc., 213 E. Fayette St.

FREDERICK H. TOUCHTON, Teller, &20VIr^g|eJRd.
Commonwealth Bank, Howard & Madison Sts.

\ \ RAY C. FAUGHT, Sales Engineer, Athol Gate La.
General Electric Co., 1000 Lexington Bldg.

A. GAYNOR, Shoe Manufr., 5712 Oakshire Rd., Mt. Wash.
Self—101 E. Balderston St.

J. ERVIN, Plastering Contractor, 2901 Poplar Ter.

T. OLIVER HTJGHES,,General Mngr., 4017.Hawthorn Rd., F . P.
Mottu'Lufttfeier <3cr:, Reisterstown Rd., Arlingtign.

^ ^ ^ O H i n a j U l l l Ou., 200 DtulL-St.



I H r a n r s 2nd PBAYEB

The Jury are instructed that should the JTuey find for

the Plaintiff znej are to consider in estimating dat.( êt-1, the

health i nd condition of une p la int i f f before the injuries CGLI-

pl&ined of a.** compared with uer present condition in aonseqaenoe

of said liijui-^, and vhether suia injurj i s in i t s nature penoanent

alao the physioal and mental suffering to vhleh abe has been auo-

jected Qj re&aou of ^aiu injury, and thej are to allow her auoh

dtuaagea aa in the opinion of the jur,/ wi l l uu fair imd Juat ooa-

penaation ^.<J^ one injury vhioh the pla int i f f has auatt*ine4«



* * •Defendant* s / Prayer

The defendant prays the Court to instruct

the jury, that under the pleadings in this case, the burden of proof

rests upon the plaintiff, by a preponderance of evidence satisfactory

to the jury, that the defendantflyjbreated and operated upon the plaintiff

negligently, carelessly, and unskillfully.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *



- DEESHDANT'S •-> PRAYER -

The Court instructs the Jury that if they find

from the evidence that the Defendant*were employed by the Plain-

tiff to extract two of the Plaintiff's teeth which were aching

her and that the Defendant attended the Plaintiff and extracted

two teeth which his diagnosis showed were the teeth which then

ached, and if the Jury further find that heAtreated the Plain-

tiff with ordinary care and skill, then the verdict should be

in favor of the Defendants

-



Defendant' s / Prayer.
&

The Defendant./pray/the Court to instruct

the Jury that the degree of care and skill to be exercised "by dentists

and dental surgeons in the extraction of teeth or roots of teeth, and

the treatment of patients is not the highest degree of care and skill

known to the profession, but wwrt: thafreasonable degree of care and skill

which dentists and dental surgeons ordinarily exercise in the treatment

of their patient; and the burden of proof is on the plaintiff in this

case to establish by preponderating evidence a want of such ordinary care

and skill in the performance of professional duties for the said plaintiff,

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *



- DEFENDANT'S // - PRAYER -

The Defendanixprays the Court to instruct the

Jury that if they find from the evidence that the Plaintiff

came to the office of the Defendant? complaining that two

teeth ached her, and if they further find that the Defendants

examined the Plaintiff's mouth and made certain tests to as-

certain which teeth ached the Plaintiff, and, after using

care and skill, he extracted the teeth which ached the Plain-

tiff, then their verdict must be for the Defendant*</



c^



Defendant' s / Prayer.

The defendant prays the Court to instruct

the jury that under the pleadings in this case, the burden of proof

rests upon the plaintiff, by a preponderance of evidence satisfactory

to the jury, that the defendant treated and operated upon the plaintiff

negligently, carelessly, and unskillfully.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *



The Defendants specially except^ to the granting

of the Plaintiff*s prayer for the reason that no evidence was

submitted showing the condition of the Plaintiff before the

teeth were extracted and her condition at the time of the trial,

and for the further reason that there was no evidence showing

that the injuries were of a permanent character.





fhe Court Instruct* the Jury that

th« pleading* there is so @ridpnoo In fchi» a&&0 lejpilly stifficieat

to entitle th© piatatiff to reeover and thoir verdlot sswt be for th©

dof ontlant «^

* *



Defendant's /^-sx/^ Prayer

The Court instructs the Jury that under

the pleadings there is no evidence in this case legally sufficient

to entitle the plaintiff to recover and their verdict must be for the

defendant^

^

* * *



Defendant' s %J Prayrer.

The Court instructs the Jury that the plaintiff

has produced no evidence legally sufficient under the pleadings to show

that the injury complained of by the plaintiff is due to the negligence,

want of skill, or diligence on the part of the defendant or of the defend-

ant's duly authorized agent, and the verdict must be for the defendant*).



- DEFENDANT'S ^ PRAYER -C

The Jury are instructed that the Plaintiff has

offered no evidence legally tending to prove any failure upon

the part of the DefendantAto exercise ordinary care and skill

in treating and extracting the Plaintiff's teeth and their

verdict should be for the Defendants



Defendant's <$ Prayer.

The defendants praj^ the Court to

instruct the jury that if they shall find from the evidence that

the injury of the plaintiff (if the jury so finds) resulted from the

act of the plaintiff, or from some thing which the defendant«H.s in no

way responsible, then the verdict must be for the defendant*?

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *



- DEFSNDIHT'S / *** PRA.YER -

The Jury are instructed that the Plaintiff

has offered no evidence legally tending to prove any such

failure on the part of the Defendant in the discharge of

any duty he owed the Plaintiff in treating and extracting

her teeth as entitles the Plaintiff to recover, and, there-

fore, under the pleading, the verdict should be in favor of

the Defendant^.



H, A x H nT ̂  ?»• j Bn d H /

The Jury «r« lOBtruot«d Chat should the ,71117 find f c r

Liu) P l a i n t i f f tikty B?« to odasidoy in oat low* t ing dan ̂ es , the

I 9ulth id condit ion o i the p la int i f f ... P« tht injuri#fl ccru-

plainad oi afl 001a] .re< with ho." present oondition in cou^equeiice

wi da id iiijttjpy, and wnotlier aaia injar.v i? In itt; auUre j;erii«oiiontt

RIBO uhu physiottl t*iid ia»a6(iJL - u l i o r i i ^ ; cu whioJf) rfho bM ueei, tsub-

jacced ct; rvasoti u 1 aaid luxury, ^DU tin)./ i.,ru to uiio«v i;or uuoh

.:. -.- u. bho i>piuiun ul the Jur./ Hi l l bs fa i r - uo jai.;t ooj

^Qtiautkou tox 6ii# iijju^\, i.iuca ^ne P lu i i i t l f f b&s ^ubUi- inecl.
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. . ! J!T

V. .

DH« J . .J M

tradia the
Dental pa ..-lord, and

. JOHH C • J U I 1 HTi!'r?T.AWp ,

III El

BA13TIMO3E CITY OCUHT

AMBHDED

I , p l a i n t i f f , by her Attorneys J* cob I . Oardin and J u l i u s

p . Robinson, sues JJR, J . S ' . CCL3S3, t r ad ing as the

l 7?.r lor3, and DR. i C5. 3UTHERIiASD,

.' ,, aoooa tiiue prior to and at the tlsoa of the ponj a

grieTanoea here inaf ter complained of, th« Defendants through tnem-

aelrea, t he i r agent a and servants oonduoted what i i knovi as ^he

Broadwaj Dental p a r l o r s , at or about 106 juuth Broadv^ay, Baltimore

Maryland, holding themeelTea, uiieir ^^nnt&, or assist&nti out as

being japaoia, ^Ucilified, esq^trienoed, and ef f ic ient ient iata; and

fur oofiipenaation or regard ofierea tu creac aili&dnta, j^aiiia, ana

lisoofflforta of cue teeth and guiaa of laecaDera of che publio*

MD, FOB SEAT, on or ^uoac tae bwenty-aeoond auj of Agast in the

year one thousand nine hundred and twenty-ieven, the p l a i n t i f f

cal led at Cx.3 office of the aaid rhe BPOai Rental p a r l o r s , at o

about 103 ioutn ^roadway, B&ltiaore, Maryland, and requested the

jeni : ia t , the Defendants1 agent, on dut:; thereat to ex t rac t , pul l



out, fcWQ aiiiaxi roo ts , oomuionli cei led baJâ  roots, fraffl tier mouth;

;er oiid naa indicatsc* them to the ociia Dentist, tno s&idDfintiSt

uf cer creating ner gums wicn Boat drag or Liedicine prcSeeded tu

operate, but notwithstanding uxia premises and î gaiiuftt cne »i«h.#B

and instructions of û e plaintiff tue said D«f«ndant« through their

said agent, trie o^ia Dentist, whila noting in tne ^cope of his

•mployment aid not treat; 'vier with aue care, or reco^iicwle dillgencn

:nd ski l l ; out treated and operated on her carelessly and unskill-

ful ly, and negligently extracted two good teeth instead of the

said baby roots &• instructed by the plaintiff.

SREFORE, the Plaintiff was seriously and permanently injured and

suffered considerable pain, distress and mentaLL nguiah.

AUD, the p la in t i f f aaya that a l l ox th*sa wrongs ana injuries s

the direct result of tne laci. of skill, due diligence, ctreleeanes

..ua negligence on the part of Ci. refeu&ants, their agents and ser

T&nts, and without any ne liganoa on the ̂ a r t of trie plaint i f f

diraotlj oontributlng thereunto.

a, caia suit is brought and the p i amt i i i cic.iuia tne sum

of j?en Ihouaand j o l l a r a (^10,000,00), dsjaages«

nd

attorneys for Plaintiff.



10 BB* d. SHEEIDAH M0CLES3, t r a d i n g a s A'he B

D e n c ^ l p a r l o r s , and DB, JOHN 0 . 3U.: . . !D, B. 'V;TJ?3:

I ^ O HC HCBj

That a roll has been laid in the Baltimore

City Court requiring you to plead to the flbbOTe declaretion within

the time required by law, else a Jttagment by default will be ent«ri

lust you.

Attomaya tor plaintiff

DH. J . iHEJRIDAH MoCI ! J,
trading u Che Broadway
Dental Parlors, and
D R . J( HH G. SI fD«

DEPEI3

I I EHB

B1LMM0RB OIDY 0̂

MAHY COHEN, P l a i n t i f f , by h»r i t torntya jacoo ] . -1: rdin ana J u l i u s

J . Roblnaon • lao ta 6c have this case cr ied bj a ̂ ury.

.ttoraaya for Plaintiff •

d
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vs.

IN THE

Baltimore City Court

We, the undersigned Jurors having been duly impaneled and sworn in due form of law (affirmed) to try the

issues joined in the above entitled case upon our oaths (affirmations), do say that we find our verdict for the

Plaintiff , and we assess the damages by reason of the premises at the sum of

Dollars
co

and * 3 ^ . cents.

Defendant .

And we do authorize and direct our foreman,

to deliver this, our signed and sealed Verdict, to the Court.

4?

L

WITNESS our hands and Seals this <?CJL> day of

192 <?

<r

SEAL \

0



DOCKET, 192..

PAGE Court

SEALED VERDICT

Filed day



COEES, * IK THE
Plaintiff,

vs.

DOCTOR J. SHERIDAN McCLEES,
trading as THE BROADWAY DENTAL *
PARLORS, and
DOCTOR JOHN C. SUTHERLAND, BALTIMORE CITY COURT,

Defendants.

The defendants in the above entitled cause by their

counsel move the court to grant them a new trial upon the issues Join-

ed in said cause for the following reasons:

1. Because the verdict rendered by the jury, which was

impaneled to try said cause on the twenty-sixth day

of February, 1929, was against tho instruction^ of

the court.

2. Because the verdict is against the evidence.

3. Because the verdict is against the weight of the

evidence.

4. And for other reasons to be shown at the hearing.

Attorney for Defendants.



IN THE
BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

COHEN.
Plaintiff,

VS.

DOCTOR J. SHERIEAN McCLEES, trading
as THE BROADWAY DENTAL PARLORS, and
DOCTOR JOHN C. SUTHERLAND,

Defendants,
***** + *******************************•******:

MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL

*****:(-. ***************************************

Mr. Clerk:

Please file.

Attorney *f«r D«fenc5aiits«



©roer of Appeal ant> .Flffioavit.

MARY COHEH

vs.

IN THE

Baltimore Ctt^ Court

..T.Hfi..BROMJV^y..ffi.NTAL. PARLOR AND Uerm, 19

MB. CLERK:

Enter an Appeal to the Court of Appeals on behalf of the

Defendants

Attorney for Defendants

State of flDarplano, Baltimore City, to wit:

On this L.QMP. day of March .., 1929 ,

personally appeared before the Clerk of the Baltimore City Court.J.O.hn...C......Sutherland,..(.one

of the Defendants and for himself, and for J . Sheridan MoClees, the other Defendant•jf

the defendant^-and made oath in due form of law that the appeal to the Court of Appeals in the

above-entitled case is not taken for the purpose of delay.



.MAHy...C.QBEN

....IH>J...BRQAD!lfAY...IiEHIAL...EARLClR...Mn.

JOHN C . SUTHERLAND

Qvbcv of Appeal
AND

AFFIDAVIT

F<1...



MHc:. L'AEY COHEN,

Plaintiff

vs.
-

DR. J . 3H2RIB4I MoGLSBS, Trading
as the Broadway Dental Parlors,

and

DR. JOHN G. 3UTH3HLA1P.

DEfendants

IN THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

Dl]PiilHDAlIj?S BILL Ci1 KICEPJ?IOH3

Exoeption No. 1

The P l a i n t i f f f i l e d an amended dec l a r a t i on and the Defendants

f i l ed a plea of l i m i t a t i o n that the a l l eged cause of ac t ion did not

occur within one year in which the amended d e c l a r a t i o n was f i l e d , as

to John C. Suther land.

And the p l a i n t i f f demurs to the plea of l i m i t a t i o n s and the

demurrer is sustained, with leave to amend.

The court sustained the Plaintiff's demurrer; the plaintiff

then and there excepted.

- 1 -



It was agreed prior to the taking of the testinxsny that Dr. J.

Sheridan LioClees operated the Broadway Dental Parlors at the time

of the grievances complained of.

To sustain the issues en her own behalf, i:rs. Mary Coheij. the

Plaintiff, testified as follows:

That on or about August 2nd, 1927, she visited the Broadway

Dental parlors, at 103 south Broadway, to have two baby roots pulled

out, which she described as Daby roota, because they had always been

in her mouth since she was a baby, one was on the right side and one

on the left side at the top of her mouth. She learned of the Broadway

Dental parlors through a lady downstairs from where she lived, who

recommended the place to her, and mentioned Dr. Mcclees1 same, she

went to the Broadway Dental Parlors and asked for Dr. Mcclees and was

told that Dr. McGlees was out of town, and that a gentleman (who was

Dr. Sutherland) took his place when he left , and he wanted to know

what she wanted, and asked her to s i t down, and that he would see.

He asked her what the trouble was and Bhe tcld him that she had

those two baby roots in the upper part of her mouth, and indicated

the baby roots to him. After injecting some medicine in her gums to

deaden the nerve she could net feel, and the dentist proceeded to

work; and that just after leaving the dentist 's office she cis covered

that he had pulled two molar teeth from her lower jaw instead of the

baby roots which she instructed him to pull out. she paid the dentist

his charge.

She further testified that there was no pain and that she

did not know what he had done. After they were pulled out, she left

and went to her s i s t e r ' s house, and her s is ter took her to Dr. Nugers,

and he pulled the "cwo baby roots and treated her, and had her to come

up f o r so me t ime •

Defendants second Exception

She further testified that she pointed tut the two baby roots

£ t 0



the dentist; Dr. Sutherland, after examining her mouth seid that "these

two have got to come out". Upon a question from the court, the witness

said "they tauut OOM out immediately", and he gave her oocane with a

needle, and he shoved the neeale in her ,c.ums, but she felt no pain; she

did not feel hlv working on her teeth; she said she ^aid Dr. Sutherland

for the wufk he had aone on her mouth, she s t i l l has a space in that

part of her mouth where the" molar teeth were extracted (r£vP?—1£), and

the witness was asked the ioliowing questions.

Q. ITow, has the extraction of these two molar teeth had any effect
It

on you?

A. indeea, it did have. ( TTPT—it)

Mr. Driscoll: I t-Dject to that, if your Honor please.

The Court: overruled.

Mr. Briscoil: Note an exception

Q. what effect, what has the effect of these two molar teeth ex-

tractions had on you?

A« I had to go to a medical doctor for six months.

Q. Now from your vis i t to Dr. Tjugers' office where did you go and

what did you do?
•

A. I went to Dr. ea te r ' s .

Q. Then Vvhat did you do; what did you do there?

The court; *vhy did you go there?

By lir. Robinson;

Q. why did you go there?

A» I fait sick. I couldn't eat; anything I ate turned me sick.

Q. Then you went home, the way I uuderstand you. Did you do any-

thing else after you went to Dr. Cater's?

A. No, just v;ent to Dr« Caters; and he gave me medicine, and that

is about a l l .

The witness further testified "as follows-.

She livod at 18E1 fitst Pratt Street; she said that the effect of

the abstraction upset her whole system, she further testified that she



was twenty-six years old; had been Lurried six years; had two children,

the last child being born idout five months ago, on September 17th, 1938

She further testified that she went to Dr. Nuger's office an hour after

Dr. Sutherland extracted the two teoth; she f i rs t walked home, then v.ent

direct to Dr. Ttfuger's office. The reason she did not go back to Dr.

Sutherland's office was that she was afraid to go in there age in. (T. 1'."̂

The witness on redirect examination was Shown two t^eth;

RED1REC T EXAMS. 11A B 01

Mr. Robinson: I want to ask her something e l s e t h a t I fo rgo t to

ask on direct?

Mr. Drlsooll: All right; go ahead.

By Mr. Robinson;

Q. I v.ant to ask you to identify these toeth (handing same to defendant1

counsel). Mrs. Cohen, what are these I hold In my hand?

A. They are the two good teeth and the roots.

Q« And where did they come from?

A. The two good teeth came from the oottom of my mouth and the roots

from the top.

Q« And were these others the ones that were handed to you in the lobby

by Dr. Sutherland?

A. Yes, s i r .

Q.. That is, the tooth?

A. The teeth.

Qi. And the l i t t l e roots - -

A. (interposing) The roots by Dr. ijugers.

The Court; Are there two roots?

By i.ir. Robinson:

Q. There were two but one is not nere. I do not recall whether I had

those two roots or not?

A. Yes, I gave them to you.

Mr. Robinson; That is a l l .

The Plaintiff then called Dr. N.3. ITugors, D.D.3. on behalf of the
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plaintiff. He said that he M M & graduate of the Dental School of the

University of Maryland in 19ko; fchat he has been practicing dentistry

in Baltimore for about two and a half years; that hie course at the

University of Maryland was four years.

By Ivlr. Hobinson-.

Q. You say that you did treat Mrs. Cohen, A'hat did you treat her for ar

for what time did you treat her?

A. What did I treat her for and what time?

Q. And what did you do.

A« Aell, she came into my office, a very highly nervous person, and she

told me what 'mnp happened and told me she had two teeth pulled. And she

asked me to lock in her mouth and when I did I saw two open places in

her mouth, .and I noticed the first iwo extracted arxeas, and I noticed

the two baby deciduous roots in the top of her mouth and a very highly

inflamed areas around them, und she told me she was suffering pain in

the roof of her mouth and also M l suffering severe pala from the recent

extractions, possibly due to the going out of the anaesthetic that was

injected into the gums, and I suppose it was, and she explained it to me

Being that she was in severe pain I though it was necessary to extract

these two deoiduous teet- &nd I extracted these two baby teeth and I

cleaned out the area near there and treated that area ; nd then j took

notice of the bottom extractions and I cleaned out that area; and there

was some broken parts of bone, which hapiens in many cases and which I

thoaghTposoibly was causing the pain to her. And I cleaned that out,

and gave her a treatment for the pain, jhe had Deen suffering for all

the time that she was there, and was in pain, and T treated the case as

best I could, and finally it held up and she felt all right.

3. ,,'hat kind of treatment did you first give?

A. vVhen a person comes in with pain we have to use some method to relies

the inflammation.

Q. Did you nave occasion to look at the teeth of Mrs. Cohen which she s

said, as having been extracted from, her mouth?

A. She came into my oiiiue and haa the teetn in a piece of paper and
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something, and I aaw they were very recent extractions, and the told me

to lock what was done M l I saw they v-ere cut.

(fci Did you look at them?

A. Yes, air.

%4 And is i t posoible at a l l for you to look at these teeth and state

whether they are the two teetu you say you saw that day?

A. Absolutely, they are.

He further testified that when he f i r s t saw these teeth at his offic<

they looked like good teetn; tfeat there was no odor there, and no pus

or abscess formation un the roots and they had the appearance of good

teeth.

Q. Did you locate anything auout the guiuS of the lower part of the mout:

to indicate anything that would cause the pain Mrs. Cohen complained of

in her mouth that day?

A. I saw these recent extractions in the bottom portion, and she came t'

me for treatment - - and as she did not go back, i t v*as best for me to d

what I did f i r s t . The gums around there vas inflamed, which also heppe:

when any teeth were extracted, ^nd that is about a l l there was.

Q« Did you see anything else present in the p-ums or lov;er mouth?

A. just the inflamed condition, whioh would hay pen with any extraction,

any separation around i t .

The Court; I want to as] the witness a question.
•

Hr« Robinson: Yes

The court: You can answer this question simply by yes and no.

fhe witness; Yes

The Court: prior, shortly prior to the extraction is i t possible,

from such an examination as you made, to enable you to have an opinion

as to whetuer there was inflamation or was not inflamation before the

extraction had taken place. Answer that yes or no.

x'he witness: Yes or not WO aid not answer the question.

The court: Can't you answer that yes or not?

The witness; Yes or no would not answer the question.

The Court; All right, answer i t the best you can.
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The vVitiiesa; Sometimes, if there was ft paae condition previous,

';he pus condition would pooalblf show inflamation, but very often you

can't te l l after an extraction.

The witness examined the teeth that had b-en extracted from Mrs.

Cohen, Md they had silver fi l l ings in both teeth. The witness v as thei

shown the root and said i t apparently looked al l right.

The witness further testified that he discharged Mrs, cohen on

Auguot 31st, and that she had visited the ofiice Detween August ££nd

and the day she was discharged, making in a l l , seven vis i ts ; that he

extracted famm- teeth for her, and that there was inflamaticn from his

extraction; tht.t they were inflamed before the extraction and were in-

flated i;.u.,ediately after the extraction; that the baby rooti were not

as deop as the Bvo molars. Ee said that he aid not Know when the silvei

f i l l ing vvas put in the tooth and he aia net know what the condition was

when i t vvas put in. He uaiu that sometimes silver hts been put in per-

fectly sound teeth to preserve the dentine; sometimes fillings are put

in to preserve the teeth.

He further testified at follows;

Q. After a tooth has been i ilied, there «Be times that v̂ hen there will be

pain in that tooth again?

Mr. Kobinson; I object

The Court: overruled.

The fitness; shall I answer?

By l.ir. Driaeoll:

Q. Yes, you may answer.

A. There are times when there would be pain in the tooth after i t has

been filed.

Q. And i t sometimes happens that & doctor may take out a perfectly sounc

tooth, appear to be perfectly sound bat would not be absolutely sound?

A. That condition might arise at times.

Q« How in oo tii of these toeth there was evidence of treatment for

cavaties?
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A. Ida not know v.hy they were treated; i t night nave been for that.

Q« That is all. just a moment. In your experience as a dentiet would

you oaty Chun there was something wrong with a tooth that vtl filled?

A« There are two methods ol treatment, in order to preserve the dentine

in the tee tin. vJhen there is nothing wrong with them, for whatever

changes poSoible that mignt occur, and if you know thut there La going

to be trouble i t is best to correct tnat before i t najj.ens. x>ut the

majority of teeth are filled only after something 1M vvrong, and only

after the cavities themselves occur.

I£. Did Mrs. Cohen come back to see you after August 31?

A. I didn't hear you.

£. Did ||r8( Cohen come to see you after /ugust 31 in reference to her

teeth?

A. No, sir.

^. Doctor, one other question. You were not present v hen these teeth

were pulled out?

A. :ig,:5ir

3« Doctor, you said something about the bcttcm teoth beiiie: extracted?

A. There were, I said, tnat wx.en she came, there were two teeth extract

in the bottom ̂ aw.

«̂ Bottom jaw?

A. One on either side.

Q. one on either side?
i

A. Ye§, s i r .

Q. what do you mean by that?

A.the lower jaw. This it trie lorer jaw (indicating).

He further testified)

Q. All right, Doctor, will you indicate, please, where you extracted th<

baby rout* from Lir. Cohen's mouth?

A. 08 the upper jaw in this region (indicating) and in the upper jaw in

this region here (indicating).

Q. YOU seem to point to a | lace high up on the one check.

A. This is just about the region v-here the tooth is located (indicating

- b -



The Court;

£, Doctor, did you make an examination of the lower jaw on each side of

the area Vvhere these had been when the patient came into your office?

A* Yes, s i r .

3« I wish you would s ta te fully and in deta i l everything thet that ex-

amination showed you. part icularly with reference to whether or not i t

indicated any inflame tion ê r pus condition before th&t extraction had

taken place?

A. i'here was no indication of any mflamation or pujs condition, other

tnan the inflamation due to the application of the forceps to the gosifl

in trie uounaary of Lhe tooth, and that would happen in every case.

)• ,/uuld or not that examine tioxi vvhioh you made amble you to form an

opinion as to whether there was inllamaticn in the areas before the ex-

tract ion had taken ^lace?

A. No, because of the operation performed everything was obliterated so

far as to t e l l whether mere was an mflamation.

Q« If I understand your las t answer i t is th is ; i'hat you were not able

to form an opinion as tc whether or not there was or was not inf lemat ior

there uefore the e:>.tr&ction had taken place?

A. Yes, s i r .

d« I v.ant to be a l i t t l e more specific about i t . Referring to these twc

teeth, can you denote anything about the roots themselves to indicate

a cause for extraction; that i s these teeth.

A. Can I denote that right no#?

Q. Yes.

A* No .

The Court: Now I suppose to complete that answer - - i wait to

ask a question. Can you s.e anything on these teeth to denote that

there was no cause for extraction?

The witness: There i s n ' t anything on the teeth that we can go on,

nothing to show why teeth should be extracted; but in the mouth i t is

another etory.

The Court: If I understand your answer i t is that looking at these

teeth does not throw any l ight on the question?



The idtnes-.; Very l i t t l e , none at a l l .

By Mr. Hobinson;

Q. Now, Doctor, assuming that the the time Jiira. Cohen v.ent tc Dr. Suthe:

land there wad some inflMMtitm or pus fonufction lo the lo&er gums of

the mouth and Dr. Sutherland saw f i t to extract the teeth, in your op-

inion aa a practicing dentist would you not feel that the dentist whG

extracted the teeth under teota previous conditions would'have ordered

Jihe patient back for further treatment?

Mr. Driscoll; I object to the question.

i'he Court: sustained.

By Mr. Hobinson:

Q. Doctor, assume that a patient comes into your office and upon ex-

amination you find that the roots to each of the molar teeth, or the

lower molar teeth --I assume that there are four of them --assume that

a patient comes into your ofiice and upon examination you find that the

roots of the ŵo molar, lower molars are infected tc such en extent that

it is necessary to extract the lo**r molars, would you dismiss the pat-

ient, after extracting the lower molars, or would you order the tatient

back for further treatment?

Mr. Driscoll: I object to the question.

The Court: sustained.

Mr. Robinson; i-Tcte an exception.

The witness: Shall I answer?

The Court: Don't aiiower. Gentleman of the .jury, of course, I

have alread explained to you that ve decide the cases by the answers

of the witness and not by the question. The question that the Court

sustaines the objections to, of i:ra. Kobinaon, are not evidence, cf

course you understand that; and if the witness should answer onedjf the

question to which objection has been sustained, cf course, you are not

to consider that testimony, AS a matter of fact the question la one

that should not be answered.

3y Mr. Robinson;

Q. Doctor, you have treated, in your practice, you have treated patients

-10-



for infected teeth, or gums, I sr.aik.ld say?

A. Now whut La the proceedure in tre?ting B patient for infected teeth

or roots?

Mr. Driscoll; I object.

The Court: j-ustuiiied

Mr. Robinson: ITote an exception, i'r. Monographer.

By I,ir. Kobinson-.

Q. Now Doctor, suppose you were to extract one molar tooth out of s

pat ient ' s mouth, would you oraer the patient back for observation?

The court; x'hut question v*as tasked in almost identical words by

you within the 1-st LWO or three minutes, i'he court wishes to aamonish

you ugainot repeating uuestions the objection to whioc hat already been

sustained.

By Mr. Robinson;

Q. Now, Doctor, look at these teetn > lease, [banding teetti to vitneso).

Whht is the condition of those toeth, please?

A. iihat is the question?

Q. fjhi-t io the condition of those teeth?

. They look --they have got - i lver f i l l ings in them.

Mr. priscoll : What was that . They have f i l l ings in them; two

silver f i l l ings?

The witness; in both.

By Mr. Kobinsori:

Q. In both taeth?

A. inatt

Q. you auy in both toetn.

L
1he Court: one t i l l ing in each a±ix tooth?

The witneas; Cne f i l l ing in eaon tooth.

By Mr. Robimson:•

Q. Doctor, will you tuim the teeth over so that the f i i l ings, the

filled portion will ftcfe tne jury?

A. Yes, s i r .

Q. IJow then awe is w: ere tne f i l l ing Le (indicating)?

A
A. Yes, s i r .
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Q. And the aame is true of the other?

/ . Yed, s i r .

Q, How turn the root —turn the other portion to the ju ry . » hat does

tha t ohow?

A. the R00tS«

Q, Now what is the condition of th-.t root?

A» Ipparently it looks till right.

Q. and what id the condition of the root of the other tooth?

A. Apparently i t looks al l right.

Mr. Robinson: I have no further questions.

ijr. Driscoll: nothing Further.

Mr. F.obinson: Th&t is t-11, Loctor.

MR6. HAST COHEN

was reocillea fo r fu r the r examination aai t e s t i f i e a &• follows;

D IK EC 1 FJLiM 11/ r

By Mr. •Kobinson;

Q. Mrs. Cohen, the t ee th which Dr. Sutherland ext rac ted from your

mouth, according to the evidence, contain I f i l l i n g in etch too th .

Now t e l l us p lease , when these t ee th vere f i l l e d ?

A. They were f i l l e d i bout four years ago before I went to t h i s men.

Q. who f i l l e d them?

A. Dr. Jjufner (?)

Q« At the time you went to the Broadway r e n t a l p a r l o r s , can you s t a t e

the condi t ions of those twc t e e t h which p r . Sutherland ext rac ted th1 t

day? i)o you understand the question?

A. No, s i r .

Q. The d&y you went there you hud pain , did you not?

A. I h^d pain in tuy Duby r o o t s .

i1 he Court: You have a l ready -aisuered t£at«

Where did you have the pain?



The witness; On the top of these roo t s .

The Court: Can you btar, gentlemen?

A Juror; Yes, s i r .

3y Mr. Robinson:

Q. Did you have pain anywhere else in your mouth?

A. No, s i r .

(After Heoess)

KEo. MAW1 COHEN,

resumed the etand for fur ther extmint. t i cn .

The Court: Mrs. Cohen, when you Kent into t h i s Broadway Dental

Parlor and saw r r . Sutherland, I wish you would t e l l me and t e l l the

ju ry , and ta lk out load, exactly Vfaat you said to Dr. Sutherland?

The witness; Yes. when I came in he asked me whi-t he could do for

me, and I said I would l i ke to h&ve the two roots pulled cut; and he

says, "Some into the room &nd s i t down in the ch&ir"; and I sa t on the

chair.

The Court: You stated you wanted to htve two roots pulled cut?

The witness; Yes, s i r .

The Court; And you showed him v/hero they were?

The witness: Yes, I showed him. And he put his fingor in there

and said "They will hf.ve to come out."

The Court; Just how aid you show hiaf

The ,ifitnoss: ju.>t like that (indicating).

i'ne court: L©t the record dĥ w that in answer to the question the

witness pointed, f i rat to the re&r portion of the left aide of her

upper jaw; und then pointed to the rear portion of the right uide of

her upper jaw.

Th;*t is what you showed him?

The witness: Yes, s i r .

The Court: You said a few uinfttea ago in mswer to ay quest ion? I

think, or in answer to a question of i.ir. Robinson, thf-t you fcftd pf. in

in your upper Jawf

The Witness: Yes, s i r .
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The Court: And did not h^ve any pain rnyvvhere else?

The Witness: | » , >i.r.

The Court: Did you say anything to the dentist about your pain?

The Witness: I told him that these two roots were p&ining me and

t is why I Banted them out.

The court: Very well.

RBCBC 8S BXAMI lU T 1 0 1

By Mr. Drisooll:

Q« Didn't you know that the dencist way working on the lower jaw?

A. No, I didn ' t .

3« You didn't feel that he was Vvorking on tho lower Jaw?

A. I fai t that he was working, but I could not t a l l where.

H . You didn't know i t wafl in the lower jaw?

A. •&, I didn' t .

a* Did you say anything to nim then?

A« No, I d idn ' t . He put some medicine in i t .

ft. All right.

A. And I didn't know.

Dr. Sutherland -dduoed on behalf of the defendants, testified that

he is a dentist , graduated from the Baltimore College of Dental surgery

in the ye .r of 1890; that he h&a been practicing dentistry for 38 yef;rs;

was a demonstrator at the Baltimore college of Dental surgery for eight

years after he graduated; tbi t he has been connected fcith the -roadway

Dexital parlors of r r . yo^.lees for three years; that r r s . i:ary nohen,

the plaintiff, in tola code, come to the postal parlors; that he tan

her in the reception room and he vaited on her; that he made the usual

iXABlnutlon that he makes in -.11 oaeas; she v;as suffering puin caused

by toothacke; he m>ae an exumiriutiou, located the trouule, he found in

the two lower molar teeth there KM iniiamation, thedental membrane was

inflamed on uoth lov^er uolara; that they were giving her trouble. He

examined the two baby roots, but that the trouble had centered in the

lower jaws and was, and there was some perioatosis which he taid was an

-14-



inflamation at the lower region .-round the gums and showed that the

teeth were in b*4 ooriuition; and chat he extracted the two lov.er

teeth; then gave her the usuu-1 treatment; that she aid not complain of

pain; she did net come back for aauitionc.1 treatment; th^t as an ex-

perienced dentist and demonstrator, he treateo the teeth in &> proper

manner; he .rave the aaaal treatment and the usual diagnosis th^t he

gives to al l his patients. •-, Dr. Sutherland was &skeu:

• Did Mr8. Cohen point out to you ~ny particular teeth she

thought was affecting her?

A. 10, she came in suffering pain tnd she did not designate any

particular teeth.

He further testified ttaat ho is 58 years old md ths t he has been

with Dr. MoClees for ibout three years; that the method of dentistry

has changed since he graduated; that the sound principles are the same,

but there are always some new things coming in; that he was qualified

to demonstrate dentistry in the university or the schools now; thst he

keeps pretty well up with thei.:.

Q. And did you have any particular reason for giving up your own

office ^nd working for someone else?

Mr. Drisucoll: I object.

The court: overruled.

By Mr. Robinson;

Q. You W*} f.nawsr.

A. !Jo, I had no particular reason. At the time I was on Monument

Street and went en Fairmont Avenue; and then I went on Charles s t reet .

I w is on Car les Street for some time; and from G-t-y I went in with a

doctor, went in partners with a gentleman* on Bay street; and then I

lef t there an4 went in with l)r. ijerrit (?); and then came with Dr.

Llccleos.

Q. You want with Dr. vcclees?

A. XHX̂ pcxix Sir?

Q. You aay you v/ent with Dr. McClees?

A. Yes, s i r . (-g. ?. 64 --)
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Q« And did you notice those roots in her mouth at ell?

, ., the Hoots?

£,. fhat she spoke about.

The Court: In the upper part of her mouth?

The witness; Yea, s i r .

By Mr. Hobiiidon;

Q. You observed chem?

A. In lay examination I saw them.

Qt what did. they appear to be —

A* They simply appeared to bo in — in BOM cases these toeth are

right sound. These roots were there out there was no oign of in-

flMMtioo of these roots; end the truuble m>8 in the lov.er jaw.

Q. Nowdoctcr, aa A demonstrator in a school, would you say that the

baby roots should remain in the mouth or ought to be removea?

A. Well those temporary teeth should be removed. Cf. -ja;—& ,̂

That perioatotiio refers to an inflamation of the lining membrane;

that he noticed the bab;/ roots in fjrt.. Cohen's mouth; that the roots

were there, but there was no sign of inflamation; that trie trouble v,as

in the lower jaw; the baby rocts were in the upper part of the mouth;

that the temporary teeth should be removed and the baby roots should be

removed, of course, but they didn't give MM trouble, end if they had

not been taken out they bight have stayed there for years; that the

molar teeth of ]..ru. Cohen which he extracted were considerably inflamed

and they were fctea toeth which were giving her the trouble. He deter-

mined tnis oy the usual diagnosis, by passing the instruments around

over them, and same were sensitive to the touch, and there * • • some in-

ilbmation; that inflamation will oiientually lead to cbsceas,

Q. vVhat is the norttbtl ijad usu^l method of treating an abscess root

in tne mouth, of course?

A. There was no abscess in this case; uhere WEa no abscess there.

Q. M&ybe I did not uso the right word.

The Court: The word "abscess" has not been used.

Mr. Robinson I though he used i t .

•

1
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The Court: I have not heard i t .

Tha witness' There was no abscess.

By Mr. Hobinaon;

£i Inflamation. £• there B difference between ,i nf lain*, t ion and abscess?

A« Yea. inflamation will eventually leid to abscess. ( T.P.1 61 T

Q. Is there any way of tolling - -

A.(interposing) Sir?

Q. is there any method of determining the fact of inflamation without

extracting?

A. By • long tedious treatment you might i ffect that, but even then i t

is not as satisfactory, because so often the tooth is going to die and

you will hare to pull i t . He did not think i t reasonable to n.ake an

effort to tre^t the roots to preserve the teeth; he ilw?ys extr&eted

teeth when he thoughtthe inflaaatlos was leading to an abscess.

^ . ?jow Doctor, will you loot at these teeth, please?

A. Yes, (examining teeth).
•

Q. What is the conaition of those teeth?

A. You can't tel l anything about what they ciight hive been after these

two teeth ber« been extracted. There is nothing like the •'ums, or any-

thing else; nothing to indicate anything about them.

£, You can't t e l l anything about them?

A. There is nothing about these teeth that would indicate, or show you

anything; nothing other than that they h&Tt been filed; but they ;.re

exactly like any thousands of teeth that you night see in a museum;

they do not tell you anything nov« ,"hat could they te l l you?

Q« you would not olaauify thaB as rotten teeth, would you?

A. I would classify them, that they had had cavities in them tnd had

been filed; and that is al l I could say about them by locking at the

teeth.

Q« There is nothing there to indicate that they s t i l l here cavities in

tiaamxKBSxfeaiKxiijaBJixlixkx̂ feHjt the teeth?

A. 3ir?

Q. YOU can te l l whether the cavities hage been filled in them; isn ' t

-17-



that true?

A. Yes, mlt*

aere the psJLjp Ul the tooth is fcilled!, you can f i l l i t , bat ft be re

i t is auoceutioa, you arc going to bare a l l kinds of trouble; jou have

tne dead palp, or the ftbsossssd rooto oi' the tooth and the conditions

of the tooth; that pulp is the nerve; that an x--ray • * • not neob»»arjr

in this case the symptoms were too marked; i t showed too cle^riy^ you

could t e l l without an X-ryy picture. I t there iB any doubt, or i i ,
•

there is any question ui to what should be done, i t ia best to take\ an
|\-

X-ray; that ia wasn't necessary to have an X-r&y in this case; the j

sumptoms wore too marked, and when I saw the roots were j.retty well |

inflamed, the,t verified my diagnosis on that question.
He further test if ied Mi follows:

A. I f irst noticed that these teeth were inflamed, end that they were

sl ight ly looser than the rest of thorn, and the usutl percussion, that

i s , to take a t t ee l jnstrument and go over the two teeth; and you can

te l l by the reaction cf the jut lent that there was consiaeralel in-

flamation on the roots; did there wad no question about i t ; the roots

were inflated; uiid that v\u±> oorne out oy mg diagnosis ana there wbs

nothing to do c.bout these teeth, there was no question about these teeth

giving her trouble.

Q» Now Doctor, when you see t person who is complaining of tOOthaoki

ana have fi l led teeth in their head, Mttld that inaictte anything to

you?

A» It would indicate th&t you have had started —have had • cavity.

You could not te l l how dfiep the cavity was unless you got down into the

tooth.

Q. And if i t ba4 not been f i l led, the eavity would indicate that the

tooth is about to decay?

Q. you say you found the tooth waa* in a near i us conditon?

A. JTo pua had started to form; htd not gotten that far.

3, srow you could sse that by feeling the tooth fend pressing on i t ;

you could determine the condition without the help of the x-ray?

A. By pressing on the tooth; i t is B l i t t l e sore.

-18-



By Mr. Robinson:

£• Answer fchla again; Do you Mas to Bay that by pressing on • tooth

and rubbing it., rubbing the guas, that portion of them on. the outside

of the tooth, $©iU MB determine the condition of the roote without NO

X-ray?

A. By that pressure on both sides of i t you can determine, yes, s i r .

. , hv l do you Lnovv— do you hear soiuo thi ng, or how can you tell?

A. You don't hear -nything-,. You o&n t e l l ; you. don't hear anything,

taut you c=-n t e l l uy tne reaction on the patient.

^. Yes, low Doctor, oi course I uean no reflection by thio question,

but don't you think that for a gentleman of your age, with the con-

dition of your hearing and the condition of your eyes, and the prob-

abi l i ty , if I may feel certain tbout i t —the rather stiffness of

fingers, that you naturally should h^ve had an X-ray taken in this

case?

A. !To; there was nothing to indicate B necessity for putting the

patient to that expense. (I1-,!-;—tf9u7U)

(4* p, • ?*.)

Q. Yes, Movv, M ?- t e t t e r at iuot, ift i t nut cftei true that a dentidt,

cc prevent decay —that a dentist f i l l t • tootb to prevent i t decvying^

A. Fil ls t( prevent decay? I t is often done to prevent decay. After

a towth at&rti to leoay that cavity L/U3t be filled up.

Q. How do you ascertain where there iu a cavity?

A. You iiuvo to uetex'L.ine hat and f i l l i t to prevent further decay.

. How do you i seertain th,re is 8 cavity?

A. I rincipally ay going over the teetri with an in^truiaont to locate

the c;Yity and ufter you have aone that you cut i t aown eo yeu will

have i t thoroughly sound.

He further testified that he extracted frost 1800 to L000 teeth in

1928.

VXLLIAM K. i l l lBBOUOH, D . T . 5 .

testified that he has been a dentist since 1903, tnd was appointed

prothatic dentist at the Baltimore Eeaical Dental -chool; that he

knew Dr. Sutherland for several years,
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By Mr. Driscoll:

Q. I will auk you this; If a patient came into an ordinary stilled
practicing dentist, complaining that a particular tooth ached and
pointed that tooth out to the dentist, would that dentist act on that
statement, as a correct statement of the tooth that was aching, or
would he ii.ake an examinttion of the teeth, all the teeth of the mouth?

Mr. Robinson: I ob;ect, if your Honor please.

The Court; overruled.

Mr. SAbiaaon: just a moment. 1 can1 z determine whether he is qualified
to state what an ordinary skilleu d,entist would do.

i'he Court; You make your objection to his qualification to answer that
question?
Mr. Kobinsoii; Do you want to show what his experience has been?
The court; I will sustain the objection on that .round, until you have
had opportunity to examine him.
Mr. Robinson: Yes.

By Mr. Robinson;
Q. Doctor, what school are you a graduate of?
A. Baltimore Medical and
Q« Have you practiced dentistry since you left home - -
A. Yes, sir.
CJ, in the City of Baltimore?
A. Yes, s i r .
Q« And you have had experience with vtrious practices of dentistry?
A. I have got a Maryland CTtate license.
$• Belong to any associations?
A. No associations.
Q« ]}o associations. Doctor, your knowledge upon the subject is gained
from your own patients, your own diagnosis of cajes. pc other aentists
send patients to you lor ;,he purpose of hiving diagnosis made?
A. I have quite a number.
£. Quite a number?
A. Yes, I have a number who send patients to me for extractions.
3« For extractions?
A. Extractions and other work.
Q. And your work is limited, practically, to extractions of teeth?
A. No , sir
5. You do not?
A. No, s i r .
$. YOU eurry on a general practice?,
A. Yes, oir.

Defendants Third Exception

Q. I think I askea you, bat I want .to ask you at this time; prom what
you heard nim testify, would you sa.y he, Dr. Sutherland, exercised the
ordinary skil l that an ordinary and skilled dentist would exercise?
The Court; H&va you any authority for asking that question?
Mi'« Drisooll; Not anyone especially.
The Court: I sustain the objection.
Mr. Driscoll: Note an exception. -Doctor, that la a l l . j hive no
further questions.

He further testified under cross-examination as follow*]
3« Doctor, suppose a patient goes into a dentist 's office, considering
the uentist uno of average practice, with prudence - - a careful man
practicing in that profession, and the patient Bays "Doctor, 1 have
two roots in my upper jaw which are paining me and I desire you to

-no-



pull them out:>. What would that dentist do?
A. He would look at the upper mouth f i r s t .
3» Yes, and if hex found those baby roots present, what would he do then?
A. fal l , he might adriat the patient to have them pulled.
Q« Suppose he wanted that dentist to take them out?
A. Well, if he uidn't want to do that he would not have to do that. That is
a l l .
3. Of course, you couldn't force him.
A. No, you can't hold a patient down and take them out.
Q. Yes, but suppose the patient asks it and is willing for
A. If he followed that part of tho patient 's instructions,
them out.
| . And would that dentist do anything then to ease the pain?

them to come out?
he would take

Would the
ease the pain prior to extracting
a cross examination, and I do not
is.

the roots?
think it isproper,

dentist do anything to
Mr. Driscoll: phis is
The Court: I think i t
The vitness; He would probably use a hypodermic.
By Mr. ".obinjon:
Q, TO deaddn the pain, ./hat would that dentist do prior to extrabting the
roo td?
i

A.
a*
A.
%*
A.
it

He would have to use a
And how - -
fith novocane or cooaine.
.Vould ne do that with u. needle?

with a needle.
would he do with the needle,

needle.

Sterilize it and put in
into the gums whore the

assuming he v»aj going to
tne hypodermic and syringe i t
extracting was to be done.

out,
use one?
and inject

• )

By Mr. Kobinaon;
Q. ASdume that such a patient goes into * dentist's office — a dentist who
is one of these men that we have been talking about, an ordinary, skilled
and prudent practitioner, and the patient asks the dentist to extrect two

baby roots from the upper jaw,
A. Yea.
3. and specifically instructs that aentidt to do thet.
A. Yes.
Q. would that dentist be apt to disobey those instructions and extract teeth
from the lower jaw?
A
I
0

A

1 Now —not without asking the patient whether he wanted them done or not.
will tell you this much; Patients will come in and say thet —
, (interposing) Never mine what the patient will come in and say.
, May I finish?

The Court; I think the Poctor is still answering the question, Y OU
may go ahead said finish.

The witness; T would take that tooth out s-.nd then I would say to the
patient —

fhe Court: (interposing) Now then you are not answering, YOU are
asked about what the ordinary practicing dentist would do. Don't
t e l l us about yourself; don't talk about yourself.
The vitness; Ho would take out those teeth.

By I.;r. v.obinson:
.$. Against her instructions?
A. No; he would take out uhe baby teeth.
jj. The baby teeth?

urely. in other words
done.
$• Now Doctor,
the roots of a
dontist office

I wouldn't do anything more than what she wanted

le t me ask you this; Assuming tht<.t the nerves of 8 tooth, or
tooth are infected taid inflamed and the p&tient goes into a
ana thuja indicates to the aentidt, ana says that she is in

pain and the dentist
ea or inflamed, ft hat
Q. sVhat would be hid
A. Yes, s i r .
Q. Why, to treuc the

that the nerve or
would be that dentist 's
procedure?

tne root is
procedure?

involved or affect-

tooth, if the patient vented
it saved.



^1 And how would you determine that fact, whether the patient runted i t
saved or not?
A. How would I determine it?
Q* Not you; how would that dentist determine that fact?
A. They nave M method of x-ru-ying teeth*.
^ . HOW voold that dentist t e l l whether that patient
uesired to have that tooth cjuvad or not?
A. By asking her.
H,. ;hat 'would you oay of that dentist if ne | taerely extracted that tooth
without making an effort to *&•« it or asking tht patient whether the
patient desirea i t to be saved or not?

Mr. Driscoll: I object.
By Mr. Robinson-.
Q. (Continuing) would you consider that act on the part of that dentist
unskilled or negligenct?

Mr. Driscoll: Now, ff your Honor please I object to the question.
The court; I sustain the objection.
The Witness: That ia a l i t t l e too deep.

By Mr. Robinson:
Q. Don't answer then, would you say that that denti-t having merely ex-
tracted the tooth without making an effort to ^ave the tooth &nd asking the
patient 's wishes on the subject had done his duty towards his pstient?

Mr. Driscoll: I object.
The court; Sustained.
Mr. Robinson: The ordinary prudent dentist —
The Court; Reframe your question. hen you say "that dentist" it

might tiaan the defendant in this case.
By Mr. Robinson:
Q. All right. Assuming a patient went into a dentist 's office and spoke
of pain in the teeth ^nd indicated to the dentist the roots or the nerves
of the tooth that was involved, or infected or imflamed, î nd that the
dentist found that the tooth or the root was inflamed, and merely extracted
that tooth without making an attempt or .effort to treat the root and save
the tooth and without asking for the patient 's wishes on that subject, would
you s ay that that dentist had done hio duty by the patient?

Mr. Driscoll: I object.
The Court: sustained, if the ^ueation is intended to refer to the

testimony in this case i t does not because you have not had in i t al l of
the testimony on that point in the case. The testimony in thia oaae is
th-it the teeth were BO badly inflamed that i t was apparent to hilt that i t
was of no use to treat Che tooth and the only thing to do was to extract i t ;
and tne dentist took immediate steps, he said, to alleviate the pain.
By Mr. Robinson:
A. All right, Doctor, you have heard what the Court s&id about the testimony
of Dr. Sutherland, you heard what his flonor ju.t said?
A. Yes, s i r .
Q. 3ir?
A« Yes, s i r .
Q. Very well, I understand the testimony of Dr. Sutherland is that the
teeth were inflamed —

The Court: That is not his testimony.
Mr. Robinson: Sir?
The Court; JCfcst That is not his testimony.
Mr. Robinson: His testimony «as that - -
The Court : (interposing) If you want to know what he said; i t was

not the teeth; he oaid i t was the membtrane tround the
teeth —he called it—1

Ifea Mr. Robinson: The periostosis.
By Mr. Robinson:
Q. rhejf periostitic inembrane wao so badly inflamed that he extracted the
tooth. Now Doctor, what is this periostit ic membrane?

. The fiberous tissue around the roots.
5. Around the roots?
A. Yes, s i r . i t supplier the body of the nerve of the tooth with blood
supply.



Q. Blood supply?
A. Yes, s i r .
Q. And when that periostitic memb/ane is in mob B bad condition thf t --as
Dr. Sutherland testified to; you heard his testimony, Doctor?
A. Yes, air,
3. The testimony of Dr. Sutherland, would the blooB supply to the tooth
be stopped?
A. Yes; evidently it would.
Q, Evidently?
A» Yes; the tooth would die and then B & X necrosis would set in.
Q. Necrosis, rhat is the breaking down of the structure of the tooth?
A. Yes, oir.
Q* And how would that manifest i tself to- the dezitieit?
A» Why i t would evidently show decay.
3* Show decay?
A* In the uour^e of time.
3t How long do you think that this condition must be present before the
blood supply would evidently be stopped and tho tooth begin to decay?
A. Why as soon as the nerve diea. i t ia ju^t a question.
3» Can you aay now long i t would be?
A. Np; we have different stages of decay,
Q« la there any outward inaication shown on the tooth?
^ . The tooth turns dark.
ij. What is that.

The Court: What did you say? If you will talk a little louder we
can all hear you.
The witness; The tooth turns dark.

By Mr. Robinson:
Q. The tooth turns dark?
A. Yes, s i r .
Q. And what happens if you tap on that tooth?
A» You would expect to hoar the patient holler in p&in.

• He further testified that you might find inflamation in one portion of
the mouth the cause of hich would be in another pert of the mouth, by lead-
ing across the l i t t l e ducts or tracts where it? would flow from one portion
to the other; and the poison can flow al l over the mouth; that you might find
trouble in one part of the mouth and the caut;e night be in another location,
and if the mouth is a:fected badly, you are liable to htve trouble anywhere.

(f.F; l-£6--- )
Q« Now as a matter of fact, Doctor, if the ordinary dentist, that is a
dentist of ordinary prudence and skil l and ao forth, should have a patient
call , which patient jays that she has two baby roots or teeth in the upper
mouth, and those roots are ao baaly inflamed, does that bacteria cause
trouble in another portion of the mouth?
A. ,<hy, i t depends upon what kind of bacteria you have.

Defendants ffourth Exception

^ . And then wouldn't you feel that - - wouldn1t that ordinary practitioner,
who had a patient to come in with two baby roots in the upper part of her
muuth, witn the request that the aentist extract those roots, and the dentist
upon examination found inflamation in the lower «jaw, each side of the lower
jaw, would you not think that he would try to find whether i t was not
probably that tne cauoe of the inilamation wae the baby roots?

By Mr. Robinson;

Q. Until tho.se roots are extrooted, isn ' t i t perfectly probably thet the
bacteria from the inflamed baby roots might in oorue manner move about in
the mouth and affect the teeth, gums, roots and sc on of that mouth, in the
lower jaw?

Mr. Driscoll: I object.
The Court; overruled.
l.ir. Driscoll: Note an exception.



Defendants Fifth Exception

Q. That is what the bacteria does, as a .matter ot i'act, it is what
causesthe trouble?

•

A. j?he bacteria, and acid.

Q. phe lactic acid?
A. Yea, if we had no acids in uur mouth-we would not have decay.
! • Now, Doctor, if that be true and this patient originally complained
of the pains in the baby roots and aakfl the dentist to extract ttem, and
upon examination he found inflamaticn in dither portions of the mouth,
wouldn't that dentist lock for the cause?
A. Ch, yes, I would think he would use his own discretion there.
Q« And Don't you think that the prudent .men, the kind of & practitioner
that we hive boen describing, if he be prudent, would order an X-ray
picture taken?

„ Mr. Drieeoll; I object to that*
The Court: Overrule . . •
UT, Drisco^l: Note an exception. Go ahead.
The Court: You are asking about the orainery —
Mr. Hobinson; ]>he ordinary prudent dentist.

By Llr. Robinson:
Q. -Assuming that • patient went to a dentist 's office, of the ordinary
prudent dentist, practicing his profession and indicated two baby roots
o^the lentifttf ana instructed him to ext'ract those roots and upon ex-

that dentist 'iound that inflamation alsu on 6 part of the lower

A. Xes.
... Q. /Uot otate the things the aentist KKEXX should have considered. Don't

you-4 think th^t the ordinary prudent dentist she .Id heve ordered as x-ray
pxicture taken?
A. Mil , that just depends upon how much inflamtion there i s . You mean
to at-ray the baby teeth?
Ĵ . Sir?
A. X-ray the baby teeth?

), Assuming that the inflamtion is quite bad.

A. You mean by taking out the lower teeth whether he would have them x-
ray.d. or ought to be able to tell any batter —

He further testified that in extreme cases he would take cut the teeth
without an x-ray; where the inflamatioii is so greet that you can see i t
are striving to avoid more trouble you would take out the teeth; that he
would determine the gums were inflamed by their being red; while
are red, inflamation is & difierent redness from what you see in
that in inf luxation, the gums are usu&lly v>hite and red; that in
cases, there

the gums
the gums;
extreme

pus and an oxdor; that taking pictures by X-ray was expensive;
that 3ome teeth hold color longer i.han other teeth. in some discolcrut ion
aets in earlier. It just depends upon the l i te salts in the teeth, FOW
soon they will discolor and how leng i t will take them to color, he can't
say; that the functions of the molar teeth are for mastication; that they
are six year and twelve year molars, &nd their
crusiing surface for grinding purposes; that if
extracted from the patientfts mouth, ther.e mold
that ths remedy for i t would be bridge work*

use, ae a rule, sre for a
the lower molers have been
be poor mattication, and

x-ray pi

After stating the effect of the lower molars being extracted is
leaving spaces in the mouth, and thus bringing about poor mastication,
the Doctor further testified:

Q. And what is the remedy for this?
A* V/hy, bridge wo.rk.
Q. And will you toll us what is necessary in order to put bridge work
in the lower jaw where the two lower teeth have been extracted?
A. It is a grinding process.
Q. tfhat is your procedure?
A. f« have to cut the enamel off of the teeth and make the vails parallel
and get the teeth even.
Q, cut the enamel off the teeth; which teeth?
A. j?he scood taeth.
Q. You- have got to go into the good teeth?
A. Yes and get ready to put a bridrre upon the, t ie the bridge din to them.



acid will penetrate anci cause decay to the teeth.

fhe Plaintiff was put on the stand in rebuttal and testified;

. Cohan, you heard Dr. Sutherland testify a while fcgo, did you not?
A. Yes, air . (if
Q. you heard Dr. Sutherland testify that you c&iue into his office and
wore coiap&aining of pain and that he took an instrument arid examined your
lower jaw, the teeth in ;uur loiter jaw. is that a fact?
A. So; no. / '1&-4&**-'
%. Did he at any time say anything to yuu about your lower jaw?
A. Nothing at a l l . ff?#'~rsr*J-

aftta dihcth

tSBEUPON /pouj^el for .̂ the
ing prayers.

>* (The. Ol^rk

th»actioft<.of flh
1̂) | ^ref iv^n.? the DejBndant^w 1^'

•I the Defendants' ftpeciar^Qxceptii
exeepted. %^

parties offered the

.JTthe prayers in full.)

• the Plaintiff 's
1, 6"th and Oth prefers, and
;ho " la in t i f f ' s prayer, the Dof̂

and
ing

ants

•jhe foregoinc5 bil ls approved thio day of kt

It id agreed between the counsels for the Jlaintiff and the De
fendants that the above is a correct bill of exceptions.

Attorney for Appellant

of April,
A copy of the foregoing b i l l of exceptions accepted this day
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In the Court of Appeals of Maryland

vs.

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

FROM

THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on the /&'• day of

year Nineteen Hundred

in the

I) , I received from thte/Clerk of the Baltimore City

Court, the Transcript of the Record to the Court of Appeals of Maryland, in the above entitled cause.

Clerk of the Court o#Appeals of Mfi^lanc}.
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Filed / w-^Lday of



COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND

Dr. J. Sheridan McClees, trad-
ing as the Broadway Dental Par-
lors, and Dr. John C, Suther-
land.

vs.

Mary Cohen.

No, 26October Term 1929

Appeal, from, the Baltimore City Court.
Filed June 12th, 1929.

January 7th, 1930, Judgment affirmed
with costs.
Opinion filed. Op. - Sloan, J.

To be reported

A p p e l l a n t s Cost in the Cour t of Appeals of Maryland,

Record . . . . . $ 6 4 . 5 0

Brief $

Appearance Fee . . $ 1 0 . 0 0

Clerk's Costs . . . $ 1 . 5 0 #75.80

Appellee's Cost in the Court of Appeals of Maryland,

Brief $ 24.00

A p p e a r a n c e F e e . . $ 1 0 . 0 0

C l e r k ' s C o s t s . . . $ 1 . 4 5 $55.45 $111.25

STATE OF MARYLAND, Set:

I, James A . Young, Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Maryland, do hereby certify that the foregoing is

truly taken from the record and proceedings of the said Court of Appeals.

In teslimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand as Clerk and affixed the seal of

the Court of Appeals, this seventh

day of February A. D., 19 30

^ 7 ^ -
of thy Court of Appeals of Maryland.
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V MARY COHEN

vs,

DR. J. SHERIDAN McCLEES, trading
as THE BROADWAY DENTAL PARLORS,
and DR. JOHN C. SUTHERLAND

IN THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

Mr. Clerk:-

Please enter the above judgment "Settled and

Satisfied" upon the payment of the costs by the Defendant.

Attorneys for Plaintiff.



THE BALTIMORE CITY V

MARY COHEN

vs.

DR. J . SHERIDAN MeCLEES, t r a d i n g a s
THE BROADWAY DENTAL PARLORS, and
DK. JOHN C. SUTHERLAND.

- ORDER OP SATISFACTION -

Mr. C l e r k : -

Please f i l e , e t c .


